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Memo

To: | Leonard Cleary, Chief Executive Galway City Council ]
From: | James Russell, Senior Planner e nEteeee |
CC: Derek Pender, Director of Service Infrastructure Development - _‘

Colm O Riordain, Senior Engineer NTA Capital Projects / Active Travel |

Michael Lally, Senior Executive Engineer |

Date: 16" January 2025

Re: | Planning Department Recommendation for BusConnects Galway: Dublin
Road Development. Application for Approval under Section 51 of the Roads

Act 1993 (as amended).

I certify that the principal of the provision of the BusConnects Galway Dublin Road
Development is in accordance with the policies and objectives as included for in the
Galway City Development Plan 2023-2029, particularly included for in Chapter 4
Sustainable Mobility and Transportation and specifically Policy 4.1 General:

. Support the implementation of the Galway Transport Strategy (GTS) which will
advance the delivery and modal shift to more sustainable modes of transport
and also enable planned integration of land use and transport within the city and
the greater MASP area in consultation with Galway County Council, NTA and Tl
and service providers.

. Support the Galway Transport Strategy (GTS) and the associated
implementation programme which will deliver a high-quality public transport
network, provide and encourage the use of other sustainable modes of
transport, and facilitate the efficient movement of private vehicles and freight.

Acknowledged By:

Signed: W // _‘ W Qﬁﬂqﬁe\l :

James Russell ~Leonard Cleary,
Senior Planner Chief Executive
Galway City Council Galway City Council
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1



NTA

Udaras Naisitinta lompair _ =
National Transport Authority Combhairle Cathrach na Gaillimhe

Galway City Council
National Transport Authority
Dun Scéine
Harcourt Lane

Dublin 2 M® Project Ireland 2040
D02 WT20 G Building Ireland’s Future






